



July 5, 2026

Secretary of the Commission
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
400 North Street
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120

**Re: Request for Confidential Treatment — Notice of Material Change
Sustainable Energy Services, LLC
Docket No. A-2019-3009128**

Dear Secretary:

Sustainable Energy Services, LLC (the “Company”) hereby submits the enclosed Notice of Material Change (“Notice”) to the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission (the “Commission”). Pursuant to 52 Pa. Code § 54.32(f), the Company respectfully requests that the Commission afford confidential treatment to the information contained in the Confidential Attachment A attached to the Company’s Notice and withhold that information from public disclosure.

In accordance with 52 Pa. Code § 54.32(f)(1), the Company provides the following reasons for protecting this information:

1. The information contained in Confidential Attachment B qualifies for protection as proprietary commercial or financial information and trade secrets and should be exempt from public disclosure;
2. Public disclosure of the confidential and proprietary information contained in Confidential Attachment B would cause substantial competitive harm to the Company and would confer an unfair advantage on its competitors;
3. The Company routinely utilizes non-disclosure agreements, non-solicitation agreements, non-compete agreements, and restrictive covenant agreements in order to prevent disclosure of the confidential and proprietary information contained in Confidential Attachment B to others;
4. The confidential and proprietary information contained in Confidential Attachment B is not routinely available to the general public and is maintained by the Company as confidential in the ordinary course of its business; and
5. The confidential and proprietary information contained in Confidential Attachment B is not routinely available to other government agencies, and when it is requested, the Company seeks confidential treatment because the information is proprietary, commercially sensitive, and competitively valuable business information.



The Company requests that the confidential and proprietary information contained in Confidential Attachment B remain protected from public disclosure for so long as it retains its competitive sensitivity. As required by 52 Pa. Code § 54.32(f)(1), one copy of the Company's confidential or privileged information conspicuously marked at the top as "CONFIDENTIAL" has been submitted to the Office of the Secretary concurrently with this request.

Should the Commission require additional information in support of this request, or be inclined to deny it in whole or in part, the Company respectfully requests notice and an opportunity to be heard prior to any public disclosure of the information.

Respectfully submitted,

Richard Chapman

Richard Chapman
Chief Financial Officer